A Be-2,

From:

Sent: 05, 2003 8:25 PM

To: P?%i?EEeZarT&.?\TFELSwil‘; CPT GJTF7-320TH MP BN S1;
< : AL} -7 400 ] v g 1

Ce: 1 CJ1F7-800TH MP BDE SR 93si0Bde2 army.smilmit

Subject: essage rrom CPA MOJ Representative o

All,

My apologies to those of you who did not get a message sent last night list yesterday's releases. | was simplyto tired to
get another message out by the time my day was otherwise over. | have consolidated yesterday's names into today's list
below, so you should still be able to get these prisoners released expeditiously. Your understandingis appreciated.
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**The foliowing two prisoners are o M0Id. According td ths ‘ e iR ally screened back in early

June, both indicated that the ew something about Igt P here never got to

speak with them aboutthis before they were sl before they can be
alaasacaamblo affécted prisoners ard

Additionally, | have been able to identify that the pfisoner with Seq# Rt to note his name) should be put into
NDRS as an EPW, and thereafter moved out of thg criminal compound where } 8 been s{gying. The paperwork
prepared when he was captured reflects that he ig a Captain in the Iraqi Army loyh| tokhe formsr Regime. He should not
be paroled however as he was apprehended attempting to attack US forces. qu must change his status after
entering him as an EPW, change him to a probable Cl. | will be speaking with CO about'¢ertifying him as such
(he has been designated the person in the theAtre responsible for such action under pyra 5- -1 of AR\ 190-8) when | see him
later this week. In a related vein, did you evef get the chance to check out Prisoner. ad e Iraqi Colonel and
Lieutenant Colonel) | e-mailed you about thg/ other day. It seems the S-4 here returned personal effects to him
before he was transferredto Bucca ang property was improperly secured in the CONEX here and is not readily
available for review. If someone can just ask them their military status, this might be the easiest way to go. If they are
military officers, let me know before you plan to parolethem as | just want to make sure the arrest paperwork is accounted

for on my end. As always, thanks for all of your capable assistance.
wfg oY

Well that's all for now. Hopefully, the quest will continue tomorrow with even greater successes. Speak to you then.
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?,_ ¥ -1 CJTF7-320TH MP BN S1 Delivered: 8/5/2003 8:25 PM
b \9 7 4NN CF T CUTF7 400TH MP BN SL Delivered: 8/5/2003 8:25 PM
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